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ADDENDUM 2 
Date of Addendum: 5/7/18 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   
The original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Bidder 
shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
The bid submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 
1.0 – SPECIFICATIONS 
Item Section No. Description of Change 

1.1   
1.2   
1.3   

 
2.0 – DRAWINGS 
Item Drawing No. Description of Change 

2.1   
2.2   
2.3   

 
3.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Contract Documents.  To the extent that changes to the Contract Documents are required based on 
the questions received, the Contract Documents have been modified as noted above in the Specifications 
and Drawings sections of this Addendum. 
Item Questions and Answers 

3.1 Question: Is this RFP for just design of the systems or design and installation? 
Answer:  Design & installation  

3.2 Question:  Possible extension on due date? 
Answer:  Proposals are still due on 5/11/18 

3.3 Question: Need drawings in PDF ASAP. Do the other buildings at other 
campuses have drawings available? 
Answer:  File will be emailed with Addendum 2 

3.4 Question:  Proposal to be based on unit pricing, therefore, no quantities, device 
and door counts to be determined in field and priced out using our “menu”. It 
should be understood that to determine quantities and labor, it will take many 
walkthroughs to confirm device locations, distances, site conditions, etc. 
Answer:  LCCC is seeking a fixed fee bid, our campus is open to the public and 
vendors are welcome to recon with advance notice to LCCC Public Safety prior 
to doing so. 
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3.5 Question: Will need to account for this time somehow. 
Answer: All vendors are free to expend effort on their respective RFP responses 
as they deem apropos. Proposal pricing, as well, is up to each vendor. LCCC 
will award the contract to the winning proposal submission. No reimbursement 
or fees shall be given for the efforts expended in crafting RFP responses.  

3.6 Question: Is there a central database (SQL or other) that needs to be imported 
into the Access Control System proposed (i.e. PeopleSoft). Either one time or 
on a continuous ‘live’ basis? 
Answer: The new access control system will need to be configured and 
populated with users and access permissions. LCCC IT will work with the 
vendors to provide initial user databases in electronic form, but there are no 
guarantees that this method for initial system configuration and administration 
will be viable.  

3.7 Question: Is card badging/printing in the scope of work or desired at this time? 
Answer: Yes 

3.8 Question: Will we be providing new access cards to the campus? Or will LCCC 
try to use your existing cards? If so, how many? 
Answer: In scope to this RFP is to provide all new cards for our community of 
8500 souls.  

3.9 Question: If existing, what is the model type? 
Answer: Evolis Quantum 

3.10 Question: Do you want mag stripes on the cards and therefore magnetic stripe 
card readers? 
Answer: Vendors are free to pitch any technology as they deem apropos.  That 
said, LCCC prefers a "tap and go" or "Show and go" scenario which is afforded 
by RF and Bar Code technologies respectively. 

3.11 Question: If we supply the emergency blue light stations, who will be 
mounting/installing them, bringing power to them? 
Answer: Break this feature out as an optional element.  All components in 
vendor proposals should also include turnkey installation services.   LCCC 
facilities will provide AC electrical power to where it’s needed.  DC power 
delivery as may be required for your proposed architecture is in scope to vendor 
proposals. 

3.12 Question: Do you want complete access control and video integration? 
Answer: We desire integration, as to the level of integration, we are counting on 
the vendors to propose that which they feel is apropos for LCCC campus 
environments. 

3.13 Question: Do you intend on keeping any existing analog cameras at all? Or 
swap out every single one? 
Answer:  LCCC would like to swap all the old cameras out, that said, budgetary 
constraints may dictate a phased cutover approach.  Proposals should provide 
pricing options for phased CCTV camera deployment approaches. 

3.14 Question: Will we be providing door hardware? Magnetic locks/strikes/hinges? 
Who will be installing the door hardware? 
Answer: Yes, all required hardware and installation services are in scope to this 
RFP.  
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3.15 Question: Are you going to explore wireless locks at this time? 
Answer: LCCC is not averse to this technology. 

3.16 Question: Engineering: do you want standard drawings/risers, product data, or 
do you also want as-builds/O&MMs, training documentation, training sessions? 
Answer: LCCC is deferring to the vendors expertise to include these items as 
the vendor deems apropos.  Vendor proposals in this area will in part be a 
decision factor in our evaluation of the proposal submissions. 

3.17 Question: Do you want a separate intrusion system or use the panic buttons in 
the bathrooms as inputs into the ACS? 
Answer: LCCC is deferring to the vendors expertise to include these items as 
the vendor deems apropos.  Vendor proposals in this area will in part be a 
decision factor in our evaluation of the proposal submissions. 

3.18 Question: Do you intend on using access control in the elevators-destination 
dispatch? (Assuming no because of how few floors there seem to be in the 
buildings.) 
Answer: Yes for Center City Allentown Campus (Donley has 7 floors), Not in 
scope anywhere else. 

3.19 Question: Do you have plans for vehicle gates in the future? License plate 
reader cameras? 
Answer: Not in scope 

3.20 Question: Security control room: Need more detail as to what equipment you 
want, are we providing the desk console, monitors (need sizes), video wall 
KVM, and work-stations? 
Answer: Yes to all as optional items. 

3.21 Question: MDF/IDF rooms-clarify:  Do we need to determine recording 
parameters for the NVRs? 
Answer: LCCC requires a minimum 30 day look-back for all camera views at all 
campus locations.  

3.22 Question: Are we only responsible for providing system software and licenses? 
Answer: Vendor proposals are expected to be turnkey and inclusive of 
everything necessary to deliver the system functionality, unless expressly stated 
as LCCC provided (e.g. AC Power)  

3.23 Question: Page 10 of RFP-Security guard posts-Is this referring to physical 
security huts? Who will be responsible for these? 
Answer: Security Guard posts are the main reception areas at Donley and 
Tamaqua campuses.  Proposals should include optional fit out for additional 
guard posts as LCCC may elect to put in place coincident with this new system 
rollout. 

3.24 Question: What is the existing video surveillance system in place? 
Answer: LCCC will not disclose the tools we currently have in place, aside from 
stating that the system is at end of life and is slated to be replaced. 

3.25 Question: How many cameras exist? 
Answer: RFP responses should be based on vendor expertise to dictate the 
quantity, location, and types of cameras necessary to secure the campus per 
industry standards.  Today’s technology varies significantly from the legacy 
system, so no inferences on vendor RFP responses should be made based 
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upon current camera quantities and locations.  
3.26 Question: What is the existing access control system in place? 

Answer: Mechanical locks with physical keys of various metallic compositions. 
3.27 Question: How many card readers exist? 

Answer: None 
3.28 Question: Is there an intercom system? What brand? How Many? 

Answer: Not in scope for this RFP. 
3.29 Question: What type of call boxes are presently installed? How many? 

Answer: RFP responses should be based on vendor expertise to dictate the 
quantity, location, and types of call boxes necessary to secure the campus per 
industry standards.  Today’s technology varies significantly from the legacy 
system, so no inferences on vendor RFP responses should be made based 
upon current call box quantities and locations.   This topical area should be an 
optional item in the RFP responses. 

3.30 Question: Is there a current burglary alarm system in place? What system? How 
many points/zones? 
Answer: Not in scope for this RFP.  LCCC will not disclose the tools we 
currently have in place. 

3.31 Question: Will there be drawings provided that shows device locations for the 
integrator to have accurate counts? 
Answer: RFP responses should be based on vendor expertise to dictate the 
quantity, location, and types of devices.  The legacy system deployment should 
not be the bases for RFP responses.  

3.32 Question: Is there an architect/engineer involved with this project? If so who? 
Answer: The winning vendor will be informed of the LCCC program delivery 
team members at the time of project kickoff. 

3.33 Question: Is there a consultant involved with this project? If so who? 
Answer: Not applicable 

3.34 Question: How many phases do you plan to breakout the project? 
Answer: That will depend on costs dovetailed to budgets. 

3.35 Question: Have you done any type of budgetary pricing on this project? If so, 
can you share? 
Answer: No budgetary pricing. 

3.36 Question: Is there any plans for using ID cards for cashless vending, cafeteria, 
library, etc.? 
Answer: A campus cash system is not in scope to this RFP. 

3.37  Question: Can you provide detailed drawings for the other 4 campuses with # of 
access points & interior layout? 
Answer: File being sent with addendum 2. 

3.38 Question: Can you provide detailed information on the clean agent referenced 
in the specifications? 
Answer: LCCC data centers/computer rooms utilize FM200 and/or Novec 
agents for fire suppression. 

3.39 Question: When will questions and answers be shared? 
Answer: After clarifying question deadline and upon completion of Addendum 2. 



RFP-Life & Public Safety Systems 
RFP Due Date May 11, 2018 

ADDENDUM # 1 
Page 5  

 
 

5/7/18 

3.40 Question: Is there going to be an extension to the bid? 
Answer: See 3.2 

3.41 Question: How do remote facilities connect? VPN/Speed 
Answer: We have a private TCP/IP network online between Center City 
Allentown, Schnecksville, Tamaqua and Jim Thorpe facilities.  The airport 
location has limited ISP/VPN connectivity. 
It would not be desirable to be streaming HD video from every camera located 
in LCCC facilities remote to main campus across our WAN.  It would be viewed 
as highly desirable to have a system architecture that was conservative of WAN 
bandwidth resources, yet provides robust functionality that is seamlessly 
integrated for all campus locations. 

3.42 Question: How much wall space for the Security Center? 
Answer: 8’X12’ 

3.43 Question: Trenching for assistance call boxes-school provisioned or to be 
added to the bid? 
Answer: In the event optional new call boxes are proposed and accepted as in 
scope for project delivery, LCCC will provide electrical power to locations as 
necessary.  

3.44 Question: Do you currently have 17,000 RFID ID’s issued to students and 
faculty or only faculty? 
Answer: No 

3.45 Question: How many functions other than access control will the card facilitate? 
Answer: At this time, the only additional card functions we envision are for 
future use in "follow me" printer/copier/scanner access across all campus 
locations, and for gathering business intelligence statistics on flow of students to 
various business office services (e.g. how many students went to the advising 
office last Wednesday between 1-5pm?) 

3.46 Question: If so, can you provide the exact card that you are using? (Model and 
Make) 
Answer: It is not a requirement to use the same cards as we currently have. 
Proposals should include vendor selection of cards as they deem apropos to 
best meet the college needs.  

3.47 Question: Do you have any requirements for biometric access (Fiscal, 
Research, etc...) 
Answer: LCCC would welcome proposals that offer the option for Biometric 
access on sensitive areas (i.e. on campus data centers)  

3.48 Question: Building to building Fiber - Can you provide a separate vlan? Can you 
provide 1GB with 200mb minimum QOS? 
Answer: LCCC IT can provide this for buildings located on the main campus in 
Schnecksville.  

3.49 Question: Does the Library have any special security requirements for high 
value collections? 
Answer: No 

3.50 Question: Do any floors or elevators have any security restrictions? 
Answer: Not presently. However, the Donley facility, having 7 floors plus a 
basement level, would benefit from having this optional functionality in place. 
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3.51 Question: Phone enabled access control? 
Answer: Not a requirement. LCCC is not opposed to the concept. 

3.52 Question: Are detailed floor pans available for all areas? CAD /DWF Drawings? 
Door Schedule? 
Answer: File being sent with addendum 2. 
 

 
4.0 – INFORMATION 
The following item(s) are provided as a matter of information only to all bidders and plan holders and do 
not modify or become part of the Contract Documents. 
Item Description 

4.1 Attached to this Addendum is a list of attendees at the Mandatory Onsite 
Meeting on 4/30/18. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


